
TEMECULA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  General Manager/Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Erica Russo, Director of Community Services 

 

DATE: September 23, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Approve First Amendment to the Agreement with M & J Paul Enterprises, Inc. dba 

Jolly Jumps for Event and Program Rental Items  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Emily Sizemore, Administrative Assistant  

  

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors approve the first amendment to the 

agreement with M & J Paul Enterprises, Inc. dba Jolly Jumps for event and program rental items. 

 

BACKGROUND:  On May 14, 2024, the City entered into an agreement with M & J 

Paul Enterprises, Inc. dba Jolly Jumps for event services and program rental items throughout the 

year. Due to the established relationship and the excellent service that M & J Paul Enterprises, Inc. 

has provided the City, the City would like to expand the scope of work for the services that the 

City purchases from the provider.    

 

The amended scope of work accounts for a much larger selection of the services that the vendor 

offers, allowing the City to offer new, fun activities to the public at TCSD’s special events. This 

amendment also includes updated insurance language that is required to cover the increased scope 

of work.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  First Amendment   


